 
CENWP-OP-B                                                                                               26December, 2000

MEMORANDUM FOR CENWP-OP, ATTN: Gary Johnson

SUBJECT: Bonneville Lock and Dam, Fishway and Fish Activities for week 51 of 2000, which covers the period 17 through 23 December.
1.  OPERATION SUMMARY.

1.1 Average daily river flow ranged from 138.7 to 154.6 kcfs.  Average daily tailwater elevation for the project ranged from 12.9’ to 13.6’ msl.  Average daily forebay elevation for the project ranged from 73.8’ to 74.5’ msl.  River temperature ranged between 44 and 46° F.  Spill bay 1, which supplies attraction flow for Cascades Island ladder, remained open 4”.  Spill bay 18, which supplies attraction flow for Bradford Island ladder, remains on seal.

1.2 Unit 3 remained out of service for turbine rehab.   The following are days and times each unit was out of service for STS removal.  18 December: Unit 9 1135 until 1142 and Unit 10 1230 until 1542.  19 December: Unit 1 0636 until 0806, Unit 2 0806 until 918, Unit 4 0948 until 1118, Unit 5 1118 until 1318, Unit 6 1318 until 1418, and Unit 7 1418 until 1542.  20 December: Unit 11 0642 until 0812, Unit 12 0812 until 1036, Unit 13 1036 until 1200, Unit 14 1200 until 1336, and Unit 15 1336 until 1542.  21 December Unit 16 0648 until 0800, Unit 17 0800 until 1030, and Unit 18 1030 until 1142.
1.3 Fish Unit 2 went out of service at 0300 18 December for annual maintenance.  The ice and trash sluiceway is being used as the AWS back up.  Second powerhouse fish units are being placed on standby from approximately 0000-0300 nightly if drawdown exceeds 1.0’.
2.  ACTIVITIES. 
2.1 AWS Closures.  Bradford Island AWS remains closed while the ladder is dewatered.

2.2 STS Inspections.  STS’s were pulled from all units this reporting week.   Unit 8 ESBS’s were pulled 17 December.

2.3 Dewatering and Fish Salvage.  12 adult steelhead, approx. 6 juvenile salmonids, 12 sculpin, and 1 whitefish were salvaged from DSM1 on 18 December.

2.4 Addendum to Bradford Island Dewatering and Fish Salvage Report.  Three juvenile salmonids were stranded when we dewatered Bradford Island on 5 December.  Attempts at netting the fish were unsuccessful.  The fish were found inside water level adjustment chambers connecting the ladder with the AWS.  The fish are believed to have gained access to those chambers earlier this year as it was discovered in September that the picket leads separating the ladder from the AWS were not seated properly.  A dewatering was performed at that time and all visible fish were moved out of the AWS.  Apparently these other three evaded capture.  Future dewaterings will consider the possibility of salmonids in these chambers and will include every reasonable effort to rescue the fish.  

 
3.   RESEARCH. 
3.1 AFC&MF Adult PIT-tag Interrogation.  The 26” orifice inserts and shields remain installed in the return ladder of the AFC&MF.  

3.2 AFC&MF Adult Sampling and Tagging. WDFW is sampling adult steelhead approximately 5 days per week, throughout the winter, for age composition research.  

3.3 NMFS Lamprey Tagging and Radio Tracking.  NMFS completed trapping and tagging lamprey in the AFC&MF.  They are still tracking the fish back through the project in cooperation with the University of Idaho.

3.4 WDFW Fish Counting.  WDFW continues 24-h/d video counting at Washington shore.   

4.  FISHWAYS. 
4.1 Project biologists inspected on 19, 20, and 21 December this reporting week.

4.2 Fish Passage Plan Observations.

DATE
LOCATion
FPP Deviation
CAUSE
RESPONSE

All week
Cascades Island diffuser FG6-18.
Diffuser is stuck partially open and should be closed.
Unknown.
Will repair during winter maintenance period.

All week.
PH2 collection channel electronic velocity meter.
Meter was not working and should register 1.5-4.0 fps per the FPP.
Unknown.
Investigating alternative method of measure.  



All week
Cascade Island bird wires.
One wire is down.
Rangers cut wire to remove entangled gull.
Will repair during winter maintenance period.

All week
Chain Gate 7A
Gate was closed.  Should be set to 72’ msl.
Riggers are unable to remove the bulkhead in the slot.
Waiting for the proper equipment to remove bulkhead.

4.3  Fish Ladder Temperatures.  Readings are taken 3 weirs down from the count station at Bradford Island and at the junction of the UMT and the main ladder at Washington shore.  Thermometers are currently undergoing calibration.
4.4 Sensor Calibration.  Water level sensors were checked for calibration on 20 December this reporting week. 

4.5 Zebra Mussel Monitoring.  The zebra mussel monitoring station was inspected and showed no signs of colonization this reporting week.

5. MISCELLANEOUS

5.1 Because of mechanical reasons, DSM2 screen cleaners are run once per shift (or more often depending on debris loads) to reduce wear and tear on the equipment. 

5.2 DSM1 went out of service for winter maintenance at 0850 on 18 December.
                                                                                                     DEBORAH L. CHENOWETH

                                 

                                                              Operations Project Manager
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